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Kuczelnski, Tracy

From: Bemis, Zach

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 3:48 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: AB 689

Tracy,

Can you have this amendment drafted for the Senate bill as well?
A Thanks,

Zach

From: Hutkowski, Hariah

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 3:31 PM
To: Karls-Ruplinger, Jessica; Zuleger, Chad
Cc: Bemis, Zach

Subject: RE: AB 689

Probably a good idea.

Hariah Hutkowski
Research Assistant
Rep. Thiesfeldt's office
1-888-529-0052

FAX: 608-282-3652

From: Karls-Ruplinger, Jessica

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 3:20 PM
To: Zuleger, Chad; Hutkowski, Hariah
Subject: AB 689

Chad and Hariah,

in reviewing AB 689, | noticed what appears to be a drafting error. On page 4, lines 4-5, GAB is required to post online
the number of notices that were returned to the board (GAB) requesting continuation of registration. However, under
the bill, an elector who requests continuation of his or her registration returns a statement to his or her municipal clerk,
not GAB. 1 discussed this with the drafter, and we agree that it would be best to delete the language “to the board” in
that provision. If you want to draft an amendment that makes this change, please let Tracy Kuczenski (at LRB) or me
know.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Jessica

Jessica Karls-Ruplinger
Senior Staff Attorney




Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)-266-2230
Jessica.Karls@legis.wisconsin.gov




Kuczsnskii Tracy

From: Bemis, Zach

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 3:46 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: SB 548 amendment

Hi Tracy,
Can we have this amendment drafted for introduction on the senate companion, SB 5487

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2013/related/amendments/ab689/aal _ab689

Thanks,

Zach Bemis

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Senator Mary Lazich
28" Senate District

(608) 266-5400
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 4, line 4: delete “to the”.
2. Page 4, line 5: delete “board”.

. Page 4, line 10: delete “to the”.

3
4, Page 4, line 11: delete “board”.

(END)




